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Pepartment of Education e o g, 2P
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO R .
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 4D,  s.2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief, CID) and SGOD

School Heads

All Others Concerned

!
FROM: CHERRY L. LIMBACO-REYES
\/ hool #sion Superintendent

DATE: November 7, 2023
Re: UTILIZATION OF SUPPLEMENTARY READING MATERIALS AT

THE LIBRARY HUB
1. To support the DepEd Memorandum DM-CT-2023 re: 2023 Pambansang Buwan

at Araw ng Pagbasa with the theme PAGBASA: Pagbasa sa MATATAG na Kinabukasan and
National Book Week Celebration on November 20-24, 2023 with the theme Read, Reread and
Relive, this Office encourages the field to utilize the available Supplementary Reading

Materials at the Library Hub in the conduct of reading activities.

2. For online booking, you can  access through this link:
https://mlyblyirmds. weebly.com/Aibrary-hub.htmi.

3. Further, post pictures of learners utilizing the Library Hub materials at LRMDS
Division of Malaybalay City FB Group.

4, Queries relative to this may be relayed to Emelyn R. Togonon, Librarian II at
09061344997,

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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